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Chan, Barney, Env, Health

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I am currently open

Brunswick, Betsy M [BM87@pge.com]
Friday, June 15,2O07 12:51 PM
Chan, Barney, Env. Health; Mark Piros
Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Jovanne Villamater
RE: Oakland Power Plant, 50 MLK Jr Way, Oakland 94607

Monday the 25th or Tuesday the 26th any time. Betsy

-  -  - -  - O r i g i n a l  M e s s a g e - - - - -
From: chan, Earney, Env. Health lmai 1to : barney. chan@acgov . org]
c a n f  .  F ' r i r l a \ /  , r , , n F  1 c  : 0 0 7  1 2 : 1 2  P M
To:  Mark  P i ros
Cc:  Drogos ,  Donna,  Env-  Heaf th ;  Jovanne v i l - lamater ;  Brunswick ,  Betsy  M
Sub jec t :  REi  oak land Power  P1ant ,  50  ML( . f r  way ,  oak land 9450?

Mark: Thank you for your review of lhe site and your response.
Unfor tunate ly ,  ( fo r tunate  fo r  me)  I  am on vacat ion  nex t  week.  I f  i t  i s  OK wj - th  you,  I 'd
like to schedule a conference catl the week of my return. Could you teLl me what yours
and Betsy Brunswick's schedule are for Lhe \4?eek (June 25-29) is or suggest a time and date
in  the  fu tu re .

Thank you,

Barney M" Chan
Hazardous  Mater ia f  s  Spec ia l i s t
Afameda County Envlronmental Health
570-561-6"765

-  -  -  - o r i g i n a l  M e s s a g e - - - - -
From:  Mark  p i ros  [ma i lEo :  MPi ros@dtsc .  ca .  gov ]
S e n t :  T h u r s d a y ,  J u n e  7 4 ,  2 O O 7  5 : 3 8  P M
To:  Chan,  Barney ,  Env .  Hea l th
Cc:  Drogos ,  Donna,  Env .  Heaf th ;  l fovanne V i l lamater ;  Betsy  M Brunswick
Sub jec t :  Re:  Oak land Power  P lan t ,  50  MLK. f r  way ,  Oak land 94507

Barney,

I have taken a look aC lhe Investigation Summary and 2004 Annual Groundwater Monitoring
ReporE for the Diesel Dump Tanks that Pc&E subrnitted to the Alameda County Environmental
Heaf th  Depar tment  when they  in i t ia l l y  reques ted  c losure  o f  the  d iese l  dump tank  case.  I
understand that Betsy Brunswick also resubmitted this report to you in March 2007. Thi6
report discusses the replacement of the original diesel dump tanks with new ones, the
removal of surrounding diesel-impacted soil when the three diesel dump tanks were removed
in 1991-, and sampling and monitoring that was done. The report indicates that most of the
diesel-impacted soil around the tanks was removed, although the extent of excavation was
l im i ted  by  e lecEr ica f  equ ipment  and s t ruc tu reg  on  the  S i te .

It appears there are no outstanding issues with the diesel dump tanks themselves and the
only outstanding issue is to idencify the cleanup actions that are required to addreBs the
res idua l  d iese l  in  g roundwater  and so i l  in  the  area  around Tank 2  and Tank 3 .  In  the  2004
repor t ,  PG&E proposed tha t  the  res idua l  d iese l  in  so i l  and  groundwater  shou ld  be  addressed
by passive bioremediation. However, it makes sense that the cleanup action for the
residual diesel in the area around Tanks 2 and 3 should be considered and identif ied in
the  overa l l  S i te  c leanup p lan  tha t  i s  to  be  prepared under  DTSC's  overs igh t .

PG&E has performed an additional phase of investigation with DTSC oversight to supplement
inves t iga t ions  per fo rmed in  1997 pr io r  to  PG&E se l l ing  the  S i te  to  Duke Energy .  Separa te
phase petroleum product was found during this additionat invesEigation at Ehe south end of
,fefferson Street and appears to extend onto the Howard Terminal . The character j- zation of
the  S i te  w i f l  be  comple te  and preparac ion  o f  a  c leanup p fan  w i l l  occur  once fu r ther
investigation is conducted to delineate the exLenb of the separate phase petroleum product



Ii . ,  J  sou t t re r ty  d i rec t  ion .

I would l ike to schedule a conference call with you and Betsy Brunswick to discuss any
comments you have on the Investigation Summary and 2oo4 Annual Groundwater Monitoring
Report and whelher you have any specific issues or concerns that you want to see addressed
as part of the activit ies DTsc is overseeing. Eetsy and I are both available any time on
Tuesday,  ,June 19 ,  and are  a lso  bo th  ava iLabfe  on  wednesday,  June 20 ,  a f te r  3 :00 '  P lease
l-et me know if you are available for a conference call on either of these days. If you

are not avaifabfe could vou l-et me know when vou are available? Thank6.

Mark

>>> "Chan,  Barney ,  Env-  Hea l t .h ' '  <barney .  chan@acgov .  o rg> 513/2OO1 9 :41  AM

Ms.  V i lamater  and Mr .  P i ros :

Alameda County EnvironmenCal Health has been overseeing the diesel fueL release from the
three  fo rmer  d iese l  dump tanks  a t  th is  s i te .  I t  appears  tha t  re laE ive  !o  the  res t  o f  the
environmental issues at this site, the usT issues are minor. We do not typically oversee
por t ions  o f  s i tes  where  another  agency  has  overs igh t  as  i s  the  case here .  Wou ld  i t  be
h F < f  i f  r h p  a n r r n f v  f r a n < + a '  i r - t a  ̂ !  a f - i ^ l . F  ^ F  + L a  f o r m e r  u s T  r e l e a s e s  t o  D T s c ?  I f  y o u

agree, we wilL formalize this is a lecter and make arrangemenLs for the transfer of our
f i les  to  you.  P lease le t  us  knaw your  dec is ion ,

Thank you

Barney M. Chan
Hazardous  Mater ia ls  Spec ia l i s t
Alameda Counly Environmental Health
5 L U - 5 b / - t ) / t ) 5



lL+t, Env. Health
I

an, Barneych

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

402.331.04,35,pdf
(6 MB)

Brunswick, Betsy M [BM87@pge.com]
Monday, March 19,2007 10:15 AM
Chan, Barney, Env. Health
FW: Oakland Power Plant 2004 Diesel

402.331 .04,3s.odf

DumD Tank Closure Reouest

Cotf" 5- L -zooz-ot
-  / q

-  -  -  - - O r i g i n a l  M e s s a g e - - - - -
From:  Erunswick ,  Betsy  M
Sent :  Monday,  March  19 ,  2007
To r ' bchan@co . alameda . ca . us '

Cc : I barney. chan@acgov. com '

Subject: FW: oakland Power Plant 2004 Diese-t Dump rdnk Closure Request

Earney ,  My or ig ina l  emai l  was  sent  back  to  me.  P lease le t  me know i f  you  rece ive  th is
emai l  ,  Be tsy

-  -  -  - . o r i g i n a l  M e s s a g e - - - - -
From:  Brunswick ,  Betsy  M
Sent :  Thursday ,  March  1 ,5 ,  2OO7 2 :55  PM
To: barney. chan@acgov , com
sub jec t r  Oak land Power  P IanE 2004 D iese l  Dump Tank c losure  Request

< < 4 0 2 .  3 3 L .  0 4 .  3 5 . p d f  > >

Barney ,

Per our conversation this morning, PG&E is re-submiti ing to you the attached September 10,
2OO4 Investigation Sunmary and 2004 Annual croundwaler Monitoring Report for the Oakland
Power PlanE localed at 50 Martin Luther King .tunior way in oakland. As we discussed, when
you emai l  me A lameda county rs  in te rne t  submi t ta l  ins t ruc t ions ,  I  w i l l  a lso  re -submi t  th is
report Eo your web site. In this attached report, PG&E summarized afl available
historical information regarding the diesel dump tanks and the associated three
groundwat.er wells, made recommendations based on data from 1990 to 2004, and requested
case closure. PG&E has not received any correspondence from Alameda County regarding this
repor t  s ince  i t  was  or ig ina l l y  submi t ted  in  2004.

Concurxently, since 2002, PG&E has been working with the DTsc under a signed clean-up
agreement to address the environmental conditions of the oakland Power Plant which include
the overall hydrocarbon issues found at the site. PG&E performed a remediation
investigation of the oakland Power Plant in 2005 under the oversight of the DTSC and is
cur ren t ly  incorpora t ing  DTSC comments  in to  the  resu l t ing  repor t ,  Th is  2005 inves t iga t ion
incorporated the three groundwater ' laells installed as part of Lhe diesel dump tank
invesEiga t  ion .

PG&E is requesting that Alameda county grant closure of the diesel dump tank issue.
However, PG&E would l ike t.o retain the wel1s on site for future groundwater monitoring
under  the  DTSC overs igh t ,  i f  r ra r ran ted .

P l .ease g ive  me a  ca l l  i f  you  shou ld  have any

Thank you,

Betsy  Brunswick ,  PE
Senior Proj ecE Manager

fu r ther  ques t ions .


